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Timolyn Henry OR!G‘NAL
From: Binette, Matthew J. [Matthew.Binette@sablaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 4:57 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Notice of Service for filing in Docket No. 050078-El

Attachments: WO_402344_1.DOC

Please accept for e-filing the attached document.

a. The person making this filing is: James M. Bushee, Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, DC 20004-2415, telephone 202-383-0100, fax 202-637-3593, e-mail james.bushee@sablaw.com.

b. The docket number is: 050078-El, In re: Petition for rate increase by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
¢. This document is filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs.
d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document.

e. The document is the Notice of Service of White Springs's Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 49 - 57) and Third Set of Requests
for Production of Documents (Nos. 51 - 55) to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

The information contained in this message from Sutherland
Asbill & Brennan LLP and any attachments are confidential
and intended only for the named recipient (s). If you have
received this message in erxror, you are prohibited from
copying, distributing or using the information. Please
contact the sender immediately by return email and delete
the original message.
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ORIGINAL

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Progress Docket No. 050078-EI

Energy Florida, Inc.

Filed: June 20, 2005

NOTICE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs, through the undersigned counsel, hereby
serves this notice that it has served its Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 49 — 57) and Third Set
of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 51 — 55) to Progress Energy Florida, Inc., and
has served a copy of the foregoing on the parties to this proceeding.
Sincerely,

s/ James M. Bushee

James M. Bushee

Andrew K. Soto

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20004-2415
(202) 383-0100 (phone)

(202) 637-3593 (fax)

Attorneys for
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs

June 20, 2005
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Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service has been

furnished by electronic mail this 20th day of June, 2005, to the following:

Via E-mail

Mike B. Twomey

AARP

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256
miketwomey@talstar.com

Via E-mail

John W. McWhirter, Jr.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL. 33601-3350
Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com

Via E-mai

Timothy J. Perry
McWhirter Law Firm

117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
tperrv@mac-law.com

Via E-mail

Karin S. Torain

PSC Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400
Northbrook, IL 60062
KSTorain@Potashcorp.om

Via E-mail

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Via E-mail

Richard A. Zambo

Richard A. Zambo, P.A

2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309
Stuart, FL. 34996
richzambo@aol.com

Via E-mail
Jennifer Brubaker

Office of the General Counsel, Florida PSC

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Jbrubake@psc.state. fl.us

Via E-maill
Harold McLean

Office of the Public Counsel c/o FL Legts.

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Mclean. Harold@leg.state.flus

Via E-mail

Scheffel Wright/John LaVia
Landers Law Firm

P.O. Box 271

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
swright@landersandparsons.com

Via E-mail

G. Sasso/J. Walls/J. Burnett/D. Triplett
Carlton Fields Law Firm

P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Jeostello@CharitonFields.com

s/ James M. Bushee

James M. Bushee



